

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: April 28, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0475-EX-PL-2006

Message:

File No. 0475-EX-PL-2006

Ref. No. 7944

Mr. Trevino:

In response to your e-mail to Mr. Tracy Johnson dated 1/21/09, and as a follow-up to the replies previously submitted on 2/19/09 and 2/25/09, this is to advise that the FAA has now provided the requested coordination for the above-referenced application.

The coordination is contained in the a PDF file being e-mailed directly to you today in a separate e-mail. The NG numbers are specified in that PDF.

Because the ELS Reply to Correspondence link does not accept attachments, it is requested that the PDF e-mailed to you be made part of the ELS file for this application.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems